






























































Tel: (508) 520-4907                                                                     Fax: (508) 520-4906 

1 
 

Town of Franklin 

 

Design Review Commission 

Tuesday, November 5, 2019 
Meeting Minutes 

 
Vice Chair Chris Baryluk called the above-captioned meeting to order this date at 7:00 PM, at the Franklin 
Municipal Building, 355 East Central Street, Room 205, Franklin, Massachusetts. Members in attendance: 
Chris Baryluk, Ralph Niemi, Sam Williams. Members absent: Mark Fitzgerald, James Bartro. 
 
Vice Chair Baryluk opened the meeting at 7:00 PM. 
 
1. WW Studio – 289 East Central Street – Replace existing Weight Watchers signage with new 

Name/Logo 
 

Bob Lanigan, Bobs Sign Service, discussed the replacement signage. He stated the Weight Watchers 
brand has been rebranded to WW Studio. The existing sign will be changed to the new logo and brand 
name; the new sign will be smaller. He stated any holes remaining from the previous sign will be patched 
and painted. He noted the sign on the large pylon is the same size as it is a direct replacement panel. 
 
Motion: To Approve the sign package as submitted. Motioned by S. Williams. Seconded by R. Niemi. 
Voted 3-0-0. 

 
2. HMEA – 750 Union Street – Fabricate and Install New 4’ x 6’ Single-Sided Internally Illuminated Sign 

 
Stephanie Guitard, HMEA, and Karen Mullen, Signs Plus, discussed the proposed signage. Ms. Guitard 
stated HMEA is a company that supports children and adults with developmental disabilities. Two 
locations in Hopedale and Bellingham will be combined into a more cost effective and newer property. 
They have rented about 10,000 sq. ft. at 750 Union Street. The proposed move-in date is mid-December. 
They would like to have a sign for people to know where they are located. Vice Chair Baryluk stated the 
Commission has been led to believe from the Building Inspector that this is not a compliant situation in 
terms of the signage on the property. Commission members discussed the zoning bylaws for industrial 
property with multiple tenants regarding signage that allows a single sign with multiple tenants on it, or 
if there was a secondary entrance, a sign could be put there, but it would have to be smaller. An option 
would be to get a zoning variance. Ms. Guitard asked if she or the landlord would apply to the ZBA. 
Commission members stated they could not provide a definitive answer and suggested the applicant 
speak to the Building Commissioner for the next steps; the Commission cannot approve the sign package 
as submitted. However, the Commission can discuss the sign details and provide recommendations in the 
event this can be approved at some point. Commission members agreed the sign looked good. It was 
noted the Commission does not like white signs that shine brightly. Ms. Guitard provided a description 
of the sign and the lighting. Ms. Mullen stated they could possibly tone down the background to make it 
a softer white, or they could switch around the colors. Ms. Guitard asked for a copy of the regulations. 
Ms. Mullen stated she had performed research and thought they were in C1 and B zones and were 
compliant. Commission member stated the Building Inspector was referring to Section 185 
Attachment10, freestanding signs with multiple establishments on the same property, Commercial 



Tel: (508) 520-4907                                                                     Fax: (508) 520-4906 

2 
 

Business Corridor District. Commission members reviewed said section. Ms. Guitard discussed possibily 
stacking the signs would not require a variance.  
 
Motion: To Table the sign package as submitted pending a revised submission that basically creates a 
single sign. Motioned by S. Williams. Seconded by R. Niemi. Voted 3-0-0. 
 

Meeting Minutes: October 22, 2019  
 
Motion: To Approve the October 22, 2019 Meeting Minutes as presented. Motioned by S. Williams.  
Seconded by R. Niemi. Voted 3-0-0.   
 
General Matters: None. 
 
Motion to Adjourn by S. Williams. Seconded by R Niemi. Voted 3-0-0. Meeting adjourned at 
7:15 PM.      
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
________________________ 
Judith Lizardi 
Recording Secretary 



Tel: (508) 520-4907                                                                     Fax: (508) 520-4906 

1 
 

Town of Franklin 

 

Design Review Commission 

Tuesday, November 19, 2019 
Meeting Minutes 

 
Chairman Mark Fitzgerald called the above-captioned meeting to order this date at 7:00 PM, at the Franklin 
Municipal Building, 355 East Central Street, Room 205, Franklin, Massachusetts. Members in attendance: 
Ralph Niemi, James Bartro. Members absent: Chris Baryluk, Sam Williams.  
 
Chairman Mark Fitzgerald opened the meeting at 7:00 PM. He authorized James Bartro to vote.   
 
1. HMEA – 750 Union Street – Fabricate and Install One 10’ x 5’ x 9” Deep Single-Faced Internally 

Illuminated Sign 
 
Karen Mullen of Signs Plus, representing HMEA, discussed the proposed signage. Chairman Fitzgerald 
noted Ms. Mullen was before the Design Review Commission two weeks ago. He confirmed the site has 
one existing pylon sign. Ms. Mullen stated that at the last Commission meeting, she presented an 
additional sign for HMEA, but was told that was not acceptable; as it is a multi-tenant property, there can 
only be one pylon sign displaying all tenants. She stated the sign was redesigned. Chairman Fitzgerald 
stated that apparently the Design Review Commission’s portion of the Town’s website references an out-
of-date sign bylaw. The Town’s actual bylaw is shown correctly under the Zoning Board of Appeals 
webpage. He apologized for the confusion and stated he has requested the old information be removed 
from the Design Review Commission’s webpage. He reviewed the current sign bylaw information 
stating that for multiple establishments on the same property one shared sign of 50 sq. ft. for first 
establishment and 10 sq. ft. for each additional establishment, not to exceed a total of 80 sq. ft., and no 
more than 20 ft. high is allowed. He noted that if the pylon Ms. Mullen is working with is going to be 
designed for three tenants, there can be 70 sq. ft. Ms. Mullen stated the design is currently at 50 sq. ft.; 
the property owner and tenants are happy. She does not think she should now tell them they have another 
20 sq. ft.  She confirmed it is a single-sided internally illuminated sign. She stated the sign is mostly 
white and cannot be shielded. She stated she has provided two background color options. Chairman 
Fitzgerald told Ms. Mullen the design she provided that does not have the white background is great. He 
noted the Design Review Commission did not receive a color rendering of the proposed sign. He asked 
Ms. Mullen to email the color rendering to the town’s Planning Department tomorrow. He stated the rest 
of the sign package looks good.   
 
Motion: To Accept the sign package as submitted with the agreed upon color rendering to be emailed to 
Maxine Kinhart on November 20, 2019. Motioned by R. Niemi. Seconded by R. Niemi. Voted 3-0-0.      
  

2. Dollar Tree – 303 East Central Street – Install One Set of 36’ Internally-Illuminated Dollar Tree 
Individual Channel Letters on Raceway and One Set of Replacement Panels for the Existing Double- 
Sided Pylon Sign 
Applicant requested to be contacted via telephone: Valerie O’Kane – (631) 388-4457 
 



Tel: (508) 520-4907                                                                     Fax: (508) 520-4906 

2 
 

Chairman Fitzgerald stated he was unable to get the speaker phone to work during the phone call. He 
stated he and the applicant discussed the Dollar Tree submission. The applicant was looking for some 
wiggle room. Chairman Fitzgerald said there is no way the Commission can grant 60-plus sq. ft.  He 
stated the applicant was provided with some recommendations and noted the applicant must be in the 
range of 48 sq. ft.  He stated the applicant indicated they would be providing another submission by next 
Wednesday for the next meeting on December 3, 2019.  
 
Chairman Fitzgerald stated the decision was to Table the Dollar Tree submittal until the next meeting. 
No motion, no second, and no vote was provided.  
  

3. Enclave of Franklin – 656 King Street – Refacing Monument Sign with New Panels 
Applicant requested to be contacted via telephone: Tina Robinson – (804) 218-0103 
 
Chairman Fitzgerald stated the applicant was called and did not answer the telephone call. He left a 
message and gave the applicant 10 minutes to return the call. The applicant did not return the call.  
 

Meeting Minutes: November 5, 2019  
 
Chairman Fitzgerald stated that the minutes appear to be technically correct; however, only Ralph Niemi was 
present for the meeting on November 5, 2019. Therefore, they are unable to vote on the meeting minutes.  
 
General Matters: None. 
 
Motion to Adjourn by R. Niemi. Seconded by J. Bartro. Voted 3-0-0. Meeting adjourned at 
7:18 PM.      
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
________________________ 
Judith Lizardi 
Recording Secretary 


	DRC Agenda - 12-03-2019 - Stamped
	Enclave of Franklin - 656 King Street
	Dollar Tree - 303 East Central Street
	SportClips - 471 West Central
	All State - 70 East Central Street
	Franklin Brewing Company - 158 Grove Street
	Pro Clean Auto Wash - 520 West Central Street
	ABD America's Best Defense - 25 Grove Street
	DRAFT-DRC Minutes 11-5-19 (1)
	Vice Chair Chris Baryluk called the above-captioned meeting to order this date at 7:00 PM, at the Franklin Municipal Building, 355 East Central Street, Room 205, Franklin, Massachusetts. Members in attendance:
	Chris Baryluk, Ralph Niemi, Sam Williams. Members absent: Mark Fitzgerald, James Bartro.
	Vice Chair Baryluk opened the meeting at 7:00 PM.

	DRAFT-DRC Minutes 11-19-19
	Chairman Mark Fitzgerald called the above-captioned meeting to order this date at 7:00 PM, at the Franklin Municipal Building, 355 East Central Street, Room 205, Franklin, Massachusetts. Members in attendance:
	Ralph Niemi, James Bartro. Members absent: Chris Baryluk, Sam Williams.
	Chairman Mark Fitzgerald opened the meeting at 7:00 PM. He authorized James Bartro to vote.


